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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 4:26 PM
To: 'Joel Lowry'
Subject: RE: 1RP-5410 - ETCs 2C 3-4 - Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan + Pages from 

C-141
Attachments: 2. DHR signed 2 C-3-4 chrct rpt rmd pln.pdf

Joel, 
 
The proposed remediation plan for the ETCs 2C 3 site is acceptable to the OCD with on caveat.  The Division requests 
that TPH values within the area represented by the characterization sample V1, be delineated to 100 mg/kg (top tier 
closure criteria).  The concern is that depth to water at the site is not sufficiently established (ground water data is older 
that 25 years).  The  Division is satisfied with the proposal to remediate to the second tier closure standards,  but would 
like to have the site delineated to the first tier levels.   
 
Thanks and let me know if you have any questions, 
 
Best.   
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 

 
 

From: Joel Lowry <joel@etechenv.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 8:56 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dean Ericson <dean.ericson@energytransfer.com> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: 1RP‐5410 ‐ ETCs 2C 3‐4 ‐ Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan + Pages from C‐141 
 
Dylan, 
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I wanted to forward this to see if you had had the opportunity to look at it. Also, I am not sure if this portion of the C‐141 
was processed before the new Fees were instituted. I may give you a buzz later to catch up. Thanks. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Joel Lowry  
 

From: Joel Lowry  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 9:14 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: 1RP‐5410 ‐ ETCs 2C 3‐4 ‐ Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan + Pages from C‐141 
 
Attached is the Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Workplan that has been prepared for ETCs 2C 3‐4 
release site (1RP‐5410). We are proposing to excavate and remove impacted soil affected above the NMOCD Closure 
Criteria.  
 
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me by phone or email. Thanks. 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

 
 
 
The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
 
 
 

From: Joel Lowry  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 12:27 PM 
To: emnrd‐ocd‐district1spills@state.nm.us; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dean Ericson <dean.ericson@energytransfer.com> 
Subject: FW: 1RP‐5410 ‐ ETCs 2C 3‐4 ‐ Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan + Pages from C‐141 
 
Please find attached a Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Workplan along with the applicable pages 
from the Form C‐141 that has been prepared for ETC’s 2C 3‐4 (1RP‐5410) release site. This is one of three projects that 
we are waiting for approval on before beginning remediation activities. If you have any questions or need any additional 
information, please feel free to contact myself or Dean Ericson by phone or email. Thanks. 
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Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

 
 
 
The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
 
 
 

From: Joel Lowry  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: 'emnrd‐ocd‐district1spills@state.nm.us' <emnrd‐ocd‐district1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Dean Ericson <dean.ericson@energytransfer.com> 
Subject: 1RP‐5410 ‐ ETCs 2C 3‐4 ‐ Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan + Pages from C‐141 
 
Please find attached the Site Assessment Report and Proposed Remediation Plan along with pages from the C‐141 that 
has been prepared for ETC’s 2C 3‐4. The Site is located on private land in Unit Letter “G”, Section 31, Township 24 South, 
Range 38 East. If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact myself or Dean 
Ericson by phone or email. Thanks. 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

 
 
 
The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
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